Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: April 19,2012
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — April 26, 2012)
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Di-Linh Cao-Nguyen, Laboratory Technician Sr., Grade 112N, $19.110 houtly, in the Division of Water Quality,
effective May 14, 2012.

La Vada Green, Laboratory Technician St., Grade 112N, $23.262 houtly, in the Division of Water Quality,
effective May 14, 2012.

Guy Stone, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $18.129 houtly, in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective April 23, 2012.

Jeremy Asberry, Vehicle & Equipment Mechanic, Grade 110N, $13.908 houtly, in the Division of Streets and
Roads, effective April 23, 2012.

Michael Foster, Maintenance Mechanic, Grade 113N, $19.227 houtly, in the Division of Water Quality, effective
May 7, 2012.

Rebecca Burke, Administrative Specialist Str., Grade 112N, $21.333 houtly, in the Division of Revenue, effective
May 23, 2012.
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COUNCIL LEAVE

Wanda Carole Siler, Administrative Officer P/T, Grade 118E, in the Division of Waste Management, beginning
May 7, 2012 thru August 7, 2012.

Dora Bryant, Administrative Specialist Sr., Grade 112N, in the Division of Building Inspection, beginning April
16, 2012 thru June 15, 2012.
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